BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS

A MEETING WAS HELD AT LLYSWEN PUBLIC HALL, LLYSWEN ON 4th JULY, 2016

Present: Cllr Ms. C. Powell Cllr Mr. C. Williams

Cllr Mrs. C. Hughes Cllr Mr. H. Lewis
Cllr Mrs. S. Lewis Cllr Ms. M. Blackwell

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. S. Richards Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

The minutes of the meeting held on the 6th June, 2016 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>375/2014 Speeding of Vehicles, Llys Meillion</u> – The Clerk reported that she had had a reply from Llyswen School regarding the "20mph is plenty" and they would like to participate in this. It was agreed that this be discussed further in the September meeting. The Clerk will contact Llyswen School and let them know that we will be in contact with them following the summer holidays.

Action By: Clerk

<u>389/2014 Royston Hall Management Committee</u> – It was reported that the Annual General Meeting of the Royston Hall Management Committee will be held on Wednesday 6th July. Cllr Lewis agreed to attend.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

<u>393/2014 Powys Wellbeing Group</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that following three community meetings in Bronllys, Hay and Talgarth in mid June, the Bronllys Wellbeing Park has taken steps toward establishing a Community Land Trust. The meetings were well attended and the audience were given details of a business plan to develop the Bronllys Hospital site. The public were requested a one off membership subscription of £1 as evidence of their support for the project to go forward. This money will be placed in Trust, but being a member allows individuals to have a say in the planning and management of the site. The Bronllys Wellbeing Group welcome more members to join the Community Land Trust and for further details please feel to contact Linda Hughes on 01874 754392.

<u>410/2015 Grants for War Memorials</u> – The Clerk reported that she is waiting for one further quote and then the application can be submitted.

<u>415/2015 Public Meeting Re. Proposed Closure of Gwernyfed High School</u> – There was nothing further to report on this.

<u>426/2016 Post Office, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that she had a reply to her letter. The Post Office have spoken to the Subpostmistress directly and she has assured them that access is not compromised by the red bollard (planter) and wheelchairs can easily access the premises via one door. The Post Office have confirmed that access to the premises are within the guidelines of the Equality Act and as such they are not going to take any further action regarding this.

<u>427/2016 Dog Fouling, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that a bin has been placed on the triangle as requested.

<u>428/2016 "SLOW" road markings, Bronllys and Llyswen – It was reported that this work has still not been carried out.</u>

<u>437/2016 Bus Shelter, Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that she has not yet had a reply to her E Mail to John Forsey asking for an update with regard to the bus shelter in Llyswen. It was agreed that the Clerk will contact Mr. Forsey again.

Action By: Clerk

440/2016 Llyswen Cheeky Monkeys – The Clerk reported that she had written to Llyswen Cheeky Monkeys asking for a copy of their balance sheet but she has not yet had a reply.

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)

| Denise Abberley-Williams (June) | £148.52 |
|---------------------------------|---------|
| HMRC (June) | £ 34.88 |
| Janet Lewis (June) | £ 40.00 |

The unpaid accounts were agreed for payment by Cllr H. Lewis and seconded by Cllr S. Lewis.

Income Received

Erection of Memorial Stone £ 60.00

Bank Balances As Per Latest Statements

Current Account £5,393.94
Reserve Account £ 463.78
Bonus Saver Account £ 408.44

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Annual Accounts were presented to the meeting and duly signed off by the Chairman.

It was reported that the path from the Anchorage Caravan Site to Bronllys Hospital is overgrown. It was agreed that the Clerk contact Julie Lloyd, Powys County Council regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 7th September, 2016 at 7.30 p.m. in the Royston Hall, Bronllys.